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May 11, 2020
TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings

-AND-

Board of County Commissioners
FROM: Cheryl J. Gillespie, Supervisor @{\

Agenda Development Office

SUBJECT: Reappointment to Pine Hills Local Government Neighborhood
Improvement District Advisory Council
CONSENT AGENDA ITEM JUNE 2, 2020

The Pine Hills Local Government Neighborhood Improvement District Advisory
Council (the “Council”) is composed of seven members: two nominated by the
Mayor,. one nominated by the District 2 Commissioner, one nominated by the
District 6 Commissioner, two nominated by the Pine Hills Community Council,
and one nominated by the Pine Hills Safe Neighborhood Partnership.
Representatives must be property owners or residents within the boundaries of
the Pine Hills Local Government Neighborhood Improvement District. The Board
appoints all Council members. Terms are for three years.

The term of one of the Mayor's representative, Michael P. Strayhorn, will expire
June 30, 2020. Mayor Demings has nominated Michael P. Strayhorn for
reappointment in the Mayor's representative category with a term expiring
June 30, 2023.

Please let me know if you require further information.

ACTION REQUESTED: Reappointment of Michael P. Strayhorn to the
Pine Hills Local Government Neighborhood
Improvement District Advisory Council in the
Mayor’'s representative category with a term
expiring June 30, 2023.



